

Using voice recognition dictation systems medical records entries and reports is becoming more and more common. Doctors increasingly rely on this method to quickly record their thoughts and to get information of their colleagues. Unfortunately, the technology is not perfect and often times in misunderstandings arise and also incorrect dictation. However, some positions will simply send the report or allowing entry into a medical record without proofreading the document. This can lead to significant potential for liability if the information is misinterpreted or is incorrect and someone else relies on it. We recommend that if a doctor uses voice recognition software to dictate medical records or reports that the doctor should proofread it or to very least initial the report or record entry so as to take responsibility for its content. Electronic medical records and the technology that makes impossible are a great boon to the industry but can also be an Achilles' heel for those who rely on it unthinkingly.

Dictated but not read using voice-recognition software.

Here is the proofread version:

Using voice recognition dictation systems for medical records entries and reports is becoming more and more common. Doctors increasingly rely on this method to quickly record their thoughts and to get information to their colleagues. Unfortunately, the technology is not perfect and often times results in misunderstandings and also incorrect dictation. However, some physicians will simply send the report or allow an entry into a medical record without proofreading the document. This can lead to a significant potential for liability if the information is misinterpreted or is incorrect and someone else relies on it. We recommend that if a doctor uses voice recognition software to dictate medical records or reports, the doctor should proofread it or at the very least initial the report or record entry so as to take responsibility for its content. Electronic medical records and the technology that makes them possible are a great boon to the industry, but can also be an Achilles' heel for those who rely on it unthinkingly.

Deleted: of
Deleted: .
Deleted: arise
Deleted: positions
Deleted: ing
Deleted: that
Deleted: to
Deleted: im